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From: Richard Scott [Richard.Scott@dal.ca]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2001 11:22 AM
To: limnos@chebucto.ns.ca
Subject: Viewing modelled watershed Information

Shalom,

It"s been a while since we last spoke. 1 trust all is well with you.

I"m sporting a few more gray hairs and move a little slower. But isn"t that what
happens to everyone as they grow older? 1°ve shifted my focus these days to include
new technologies associated with domestic on-site wastewater disposal. [1°"m involved
with two studies looking at peat and tire chips. 1It"s a new field for me, but
interesting. | dabble in the lake stuff still, but the interest isn"t there as it
once used to be.

The last real research was the phosphorus export study. Life goes on.

I have a problem. From time to time | browse your web page to see what®"s up and

attempted to download and view one of the watershed data files. | was able to do
this the last time 1 tried (probably years ago now). This time, however, | saved
the file, unziped it, then tried to open it in Excel. This time around, 1 was faced

with options - a request for password or read only, for which 1 indicated read only.
What | got when the file was opened in Excel was a written description of items
associated with the model input/output variables - no numbers.

However, when | viewed the file iIn Norton, numbers were there without the
description.

What am 1 doing wrong? Could you help?
Thanks.
Rick

Not sure what accompanies this email in terms of return addresses.
However, just iIn case, | can be reached at Richard.scott@dal.ca
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